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TOWN OF  
APPLE VALLEY, CALIFORNIA 

 
AGENDA MATTER 

 
 
Subject Item:   
 
AUTHORIZE PURCHASE OF SEWER VIDEO INSPECTION TRUCK 
 
Summary Statement:   
On May 12, 2009, Council approved the staff request to authorize the purchase 
of a Cues CCTV Sewer Inspection Truck from Plumber’s Depot in the amount of 
$139,231.54. Plumber’s Depot, the local authorized distributor for Cues, had 
agreed to honor the winning bid amount of $175,632.50 awarded by the 
Cucamonga Valley Water District in August of 2008. After accounting for 
deletions not required by the Town from the Cucamonga specification the 
adjusted price was $139,231.54. Staff then intended to outfit this vehicle with 
additional equipment unique to the Town’s needs which would have brought the 
total outlay for this vehicle to $152,478.38 . $170,000 was budgeted in the FY 08-
09 Wastewater capital outlay account for this purchase. 
 
On June 11, 2009, staff was informed by Plumber’s Depot that the GM chassis 
that this vehicle design incorporated was no longer available (Exhibit A), and 
proposed to honor a winning bid for a similarly specified vehicle, incorporating a 
Ford chassis, awarded by the City of Dixon, Calif., in the amount of $180,445.85 
(Exhibit B). The Dixon specifications already include the additional features the 
Town desired to add to the Cucamonga vehicle. After accounting for deletions 
not required from the Dixon specifications the adjusted price is $151,065.71 
(Exhibit C). $170,000 was budgeted in the FY 08-09 Wastewater capital outlay 
account for this purchase. 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
Authorize the purchase of a Cues CCTV Sewer Inspection Truck from Plumber’s 
Depot in the total amount of $151,065.71, and approve the expenditure of funds 
from FY 08-09 Wastewater Fund 5010-4210-9120. 
 
   
Proposed by: Dennis L. Cron, Asst. Town Mgr-Mun Ops&Cntrct Svcs Item Number_______                              
 
T. M. Approval: ________________________   Budgeted Item   Yes    No   N/A 
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Corporate Office: 
 

1943 S. Augusta Ct. 
Ontario, CA 91761 
(909) 923-2001 
(909) 923-2091 (Fax) 
(800) 544-8695 (WATTS)

3600 Rio Vista Avenue, Orlando, FL 32805 • Telephone (407) 849-0190 / (800) 327-7791 • Fax (407) 425-1569 

Exhibit A 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6/11/09 
 
Mike Cady 
Town of Apple Valley 
14955 Dale Evans Parkway 
Apple Valley, CA 92307 
 
 
RE: Piggyback Purchase-City of Carlsbad 
Sent via email: mcady@applevalley.org 
 
Dear Mike, 
 
In pursuance to our conversation, please find attached letter from GM Motors indicating that they 
discontinued the series Chassis that we previous offered to you.  We would like to offer you the same 
package on a Ford E450 with a 16’ body, and would provide a $4000 credit off of our previous pricing.   
 
Please let me know at your earliest convenience how you would like to proceed.  I apologize for the 
inconvenience as the issues with GM weren’t anticipated when this process first began.   
 
We really appreciate your business and look forward to working with you.  If you have any questions, 
please fell free to give me a call at 407-493-7402. 
 
 
Regards,  
 
Tom Rebozo 
Regional Sales Manager 
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Address: 
3921 West 139th Street 
Hawthorne, CA 90250 

Phone: (310) 355-1700 
Toll Free: (866) 422-2156 
Fax: (310) 355-1711 
Web: www.plumbersdepotinc.com 

Exhibit C 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
May 25, 2009 
 
Rodger Lopez 
Mike Cady 
Town of Apple Valley 
14955 Dale Evans Parkway 
Apple Valley, CA 92307 
 
Dear Mr. Lopez/Cady: 
 
Plumbers Depot Inc. will honor the same Unit to the Town of Apple Valley, as it was 
sold to City of Dixon, Procurement of a New Closed Circuit Television Inspection Truck,  
P.O. # 67781, with deletions see below for details.    
Base bid price for City of Dixon 149,951.00. 
 
Deletions: 
Gas E450 in lieu of Diesel              5,715.00 
Remove Arrow boards                       580.00 
Remove GXP Inclinometer Mod       594.00 
Remove Inclinometer                         989.00 
Remove 10-15” steel wheels              783.00 
Remove Crane                                    575.00 
Remove Rear Awning                        490.00 
Remove Auxiliary Wall heater           195.00 
Remove built in sonde                        689.00    
Remove Locator                                 430.00 
 
All the Equipment will be New/Unused 
Total Price $138,911.00 plus applicable sales tax. 
 
Any Questions please feel free to contact Miguel Martin at 310-259-5542. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Miguel Martin 
Sales Manager 
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